
RE: Public Records Request - July 17, 2025
1 message

Lorrie Poirier <lpoirier@stmartinville.net> Thu, Jul 17, 2025 at 2:38 PM
To: Matt <matt@newlouisiana.org>
Cc: Allan Durand <durand@plddo.com>

Good afternoon,

The City of St. Martinville does not have a recording of the March 6, 2025 Town Hall meeting.

Have a great day!

Lorrie M Poirier

Executive Assistant/Clerk

City of St. Martinville

337-394-2230

Make Every Day Special

From: Matt <matt@newlouisiana.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 1:38 PM
To: Lorrie Poirier <lpoirier@stmartinville.net>
Subject: Public Records Request - July 17, 2025

Dear Records Custodian:

Pursuant to Article 12, Section 3 of the Louisiana State Constitution of 1974 and the Louisiana Public
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Records Law, R.S. § 44:1 et seq., I request that you, as the custodian of records please produce the
following public records for my review.

Request No. 1:

Video of March 6, 2025 town hall meeting discussing ballot initiative to become a
Lawrason Act municipality. 

Please advise of any cost in advance of production and provide this information electronically by
forwarding same to this e-mail address. We reserve any and all rights to inspect, copy and
reproduce records at our own cost.

Matt

2800 W. Pinhook Road; Ste. 8B

Lafayette, LA 70508

(337) 873-1221
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